From: Yu. Olivia, EMNRD

To: “Blackaller, Carolyn J"; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD

Cc: Ericson, Dean

Subject: RE: Energy Transfer 2B2 Pipeline Gas Release Initial C-141 11/6/2018
Date: Thursday, November 8, 2018 1:25:00 PM

Attachments: 1RP5264_2B2 Pipeline C-141 11062018.pdf

Ms. Blackaller:

Acknowledged. Thanks for the verification.

The 1RP for this incident is

‘5264 | 11/7/2018| A |ETCTexas Pipleine, LTD. | 2B2 pipeline 24S-37E-33L | 10/24/2018

Please remember to include this 1RP identifier to all communications.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Energy Transfer 2B2 Pipeline Gas Release Initial C-141 11/6/2018

Hi Olivia,

| am still waiting on photos from operations. The release location is correct —it is in the middle of the Jal #3 Gas Plant.

Warm Regards,

| Forbes|2018 |
-t ENERGY MERICA'S

== TRANSFER s

Carolyn J. Blackaller
Sr. Specialist
Environmental

0:817.302.9766
C:432.238.8421

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
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Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>
Subject: RE: Energy Transfer 2B2 Pipeline Gas Release Initial C-141 11/6/2018

Ms. Blackaller:

Please confirm the release location and name of the pipeline. Based on the GPS coordinates provided, the 2B2 pipeline is in the middle
of ETC Jal Gas Plant. Also, no photos were included with the initial section of the C-141 form.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>

Subject: [EXT] Energy Transfer 2B2 Pipeline Gas Release Initial C-141 11/6/2018

Good afternoon Olivia and Christina,

Please find appended to this email the Initial C-141 for a gas release that occurred on the 2B2 Pipeline on 10/24/2018. | have
appended photos to the form, however, | am still waiting on photos from Operations.

Warm Regards,

- ENERGY AMERIC?
=== TRANSFER e L LA

Carolyn J. Blackaller
Sr. Specialist
Environmental

0:817.302.9766
C:432.238.8421

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.


mailto:Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com
mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com
mailto:Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com
https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/P-01vlD6SbRTUPg-LKI37JzsCoi7UbO8v01ffx3TOfA=?d=XyuWAikWqzNbQ_XWUIsFkhY50YJkxRqQGoUYOL2ezIh5KYfjsw00AGqtpQjQdKh8PRizt0RSDBdVwY_IBgUL0F10vKea4dwRSEjpcyoagjV_vT-CQA5SPq-ELnBOi8q-xxcA95xdZNlEb8P4MSf2z7yrP13RSEvCafzW64IkyaIPPvfs3sESVKQbBqG-fe4gYW9mDKQWNescs3okbXZzecmlKctmFgM7ba4W0k-cMLjI0UfB4tYvFD8Jn1bVMjMR2Va5mpq5eT9i81v1VjTXCWcjVVk5VhkZj5J0GfqWr8TgaOYObCG0GEt7hxYKWkWsPVz06FNE6xkrl3-NjvFQbinBdd8mjmQpwip1-svB_WsBrLECUsc9dQH9zh9uC0k1T725Lu_w1Vz6clGARgYE557Et8SZ4I1z6wPZ39n8pf3hpT5zx98kxh4FKSjNxVqiVZ999NXYBXVeqImWzRiozCFzd_S9Sf_9hjIqkN3A7plOfncYisqcIlS81pXH8ok%3D&u=https%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1NyMGMpeaU20l4-v9Tsr2Xb5ZCZd47TGyzHTOjM_4C7velH6LeuZsOnGqJJehfba437dHLtQrinPR2GiykNm6ua6oxV8VLG8diPHNOf4UMZTeRjr0etuuafqkui5r424B5QDK9cVTL-zpneFK_ePcFvohXBg6YVvxq6HvgnyW6XPAK7rhoWVAft2K-sRP92r6QrziY9EPCtWgSUXASynLOURzd5glNKaY_YvWMmlkukjkJXVktqv08WZNHFIYrrHA8zdpPeMLWIElYMvTIFRNWLtvHvNjFiKMbKyErSL0iEo%2Fhttps%253A%252F%252Fclicktime.symantec.com%252Fa%252F1%252FB0BvKUcOeLNmeTgeHxEWMBFPHtvMJzEiGnooK1siQWg%253D%253Fd%253DCykktp20qA3wjDpS97bnQ_RvFI7yFLQy-a_-jrhXZg3-dseq60c6Fb6XUD8wPk59t5v0b4VFXoQzwRY4SDlsSK_3Fz0solbzflMNxfcG6JuvmmIRr2WQfwqzrOajTDaNdnM1-3vQLDxbBvSCIX7hOaCh6PFLzo4K3-TFFcGEyJue_np1Saj0Pr0ivs_Y38iWfy0YvhTnF4tYeb9k8ELtToCXA_MLbZpFIxdfpgVvr2dfpnvWAv1N1osAwHHDv_bgzhY3KwsB38cHTGdzKNRCCQQoq-En_BHdvsTGKW6klzZuTUqTe6jX71XZUJpwXAqnZW_Ax8zNofwz1JTocZ-mZOoOqClLGFIO9MG8mWcak148ZXf_DjGhTwSnG0sA-1uJhhbFooXswVUDtS5iYuZ6VqJwp4GJ1O2wzzaX0f-ySrTzo2v7vTg2ckgjD77xgLYGaWarM2MRgxwHNNtMaBY3N42AGHf6gJo3o-tQ1kOzizp7YOtQ7E1XNw%25253D%25253D%2526u%253Dhttp%25253A%25252F%25252Fwww.energytransfer.com%25252Fmail_disclaimer.aspx
https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/6StQu9gr8Fn_biOw1PqldXVKxHrwjHK8B6V3Uo_gBE8=?d=XyuWAikWqzNbQ_XWUIsFkhY50YJkxRqQGoUYOL2ezIh5KYfjsw00AGqtpQjQdKh8PRizt0RSDBdVwY_IBgUL0F10vKea4dwRSEjpcyoagjV_vT-CQA5SPq-ELnBOi8q-xxcA95xdZNlEb8P4MSf2z7yrP13RSEvCafzW64IkyaIPPvfs3sESVKQbBqG-fe4gYW9mDKQWNescs3okbXZzecmlKctmFgM7ba4W0k-cMLjI0UfB4tYvFD8Jn1bVMjMR2Va5mpq5eT9i81v1VjTXCWcjVVk5VhkZj5J0GfqWr8TgaOYObCG0GEt7hxYKWkWsPVz06FNE6xkrl3-NjvFQbinBdd8mjmQpwip1-svB_WsBrLECUsc9dQH9zh9uC0k1T725Lu_w1Vz6clGARgYE557Et8SZ4I1z6wPZ39n8pf3hpT5zx98kxh4FKSjNxVqiVZ999NXYBXVeqImWzRiozCFzd_S9Sf_9hjIqkN3A7plOfncYisqcIlS81pXH8ok%3D&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.energytransfer.com%2Fmail_disclaimer.aspx

